EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER
REGION XIV 1850 Highway 351

Abilene, Texas
79601-4750
325-675-8600

Fax 325-675-8659

MEMO TO: ALL SUPERINTENDENTS
FROM: P,U‘) Chris Wigington, Executive Director
DATE: January 14, 2025

SUBJECT: MEMBERSHIP ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
REGION 14 EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER

The term of office for Area 2 — Fisher, Nolan and Stonewall Counties and Area 6
(Abilene Independent School District) expires at the end of May this year. Our
slate of members are willing to serve and have done an excellent job.

Area 2 - Mr. Steve Maikell - Sweetwater
- Area 6 - Dr. Gene Shelhamer — Abilene I1SD

You will recall that Board members are elected by the trustees of all the regional
schools in March. Candidates for Board positions must file between February 1
and February 20 here at the Center or by certified mail.

Filing notices will be published in area newspapers, but | wanted to alert you at
this time so that you might enlist candidates who would like to serve. Please post
the enclosed notice on your public information board and let me know if you have
questions or potential candidates.

CW:mm
Enclosures

Serving schools in Callahan, Comanche, Eastlond, Fisher, Haskell, Jones,
Mitchell, Nolan, Scurry, Shackelford, Stephens, Stonewall, and Taytor Counties



